
The Banks County Board of Commissioners held a called meeting on December 10, 2008 at 3:30 p.m. in 
the Wilson Shoals conference room of the Banks County Courthouse Annex.  Present were Chairman Gene 
Hart, Commissioner Joe Barefoot and Commissioner Rickey Cain.  Also present were County Attorney 
Randall Frost, Major Kyle Bryant and Investigator Brian Lord of the Banks County Sheriff’s Department 
and Kyung Cha Oliveira, owner of the Best Health Spa.  The purpose of the meeting was to consider 
alleged ordinance/resolution violations by the Best Health Spa. 
 
Ch. Hart called the meeting to order and asked Atty Frost to conduct the hearing.  Atty Frost  stated this 
was a hearing to consider alleged business ordinance violations by Best Health Spa and stated on December 
9, 2008 the establishment was notified in writing of the alleged violation and hearing.  He presented the 
letter as Exhibit A. (Copy of letter filed in Attachment to Minutes Book #9). Atty Frost swore in Major 
Kyle Bryant as a witness and asked Major Bryant to give his testimony of the incident.  Major Bryant 
stated while the MVP Café was being investigated, he noticed the open sign on at all hours through the 
night and cars were present at the location for a couple of nights unmoved.  He stated he had stopped by 
and asked and they stated they had not been living at the location.  He stated he had informed them that 
they could not sleep in the establishment and they had stated they only did during the set up of the spa.  He 
also stated on Sunday, December 7, 2008 he had witnessed the open sign lit up at the establishment which 
is a violation since the ordinance states the business will not be open on Sundays.  He then contacted 
Investigator Lord as asked him to go into the spa to see if the spa was open.  Investigator Lord took Banks 
County Sheriff’s Department money into the establishment and asked for a massage.    Major Bryant stated 
it also appeared that cooking had been done in the establishment.  He asked the Fire Marshal Gary Pollard 
to do an inspection of the facility.  (Copy of inspection report filed in Attachment to Minutes Book #9)   
 
Atty Frost then swore in Investigator Brian Lord who stated he had gone to the Best Health Spa on 
December 7, 2008 and asked the price for a massage.  The lady at the front desk told him the price would 
be $40 for 30 minutes and $60 for 1 hour.  He stated he wore an audio recording device in his jacket pocket 
while he was in the establishment which was approximately 40 minutes.  He stated he was led to a room in 
the back which was very dimly lit.  He stated several rooms were petitioned off with curtains.  Once in the 
room he was asked to remove his clothing.  He removed his clothes down to his boxer shorts.  Ms Kyung 
came in and covered his back with a towel and massaged his back.  She then crawled up on the bed and 
straddled him with her bottom on his head while she massaged his back.  She then removed the towel and 
began massaging his buttocks.  She then used massage oil on the top of his buttocks.  He stated she was 
wearing a bikini and high heeled shoes.    
 
Ms. Oliveira stated she was open on Sunday because she was not aware it was not allowed.  She also stated 
she wore heels to provide height for performing the massage.  She also stated she wore a two piece bathing 
suit because she had to bathe after each massage in order to remove the massage oils.  She stated she leaves 
the sign on 24 hours just to let people know she is now open.   
 
Sheriff Chapman stated she said she told the Commissioners office she was going to operate on Sunday.  
He also stated the Fire Marshal left his findings after the inspection on what changes must be made in the 
establishment. 
 
Comm. Barefoot asked if a diploma had been presented to the Commissioners office.  Ms. Gailey stated a 
letter had been sent to Ms. Oliveira’s lawyer requiring the diploma by November 15, 2008 but the diploma 
had not been received with the renewal application.   
 
Ch. Hart stated he felt after hearing testimony that Best Health Spa was in violation of several sections of 
the ordinance as stated in the letter.  Ch. Hart recommended suspending the spa/massage license for a 
period of time.  Comm. Barefoot stated this was a relatively serious matter and he felt that this particular 
type business is often criticized and needs very much to comply with rules and regulations to keep their 
image as well.  He made a motion to suspend the license for 90 days beginning December 9, 2008 through 
March 8, 2009 and to place the establishment on probation for 6 months after the 90 days ends beginning 
March 9, 2009 through September 8, 2009.  Comm. Cain seconded.  Two aye votes and motion carried. 
 
Adjournment 



With no further business, Comm. Cain made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 4:00 p.m.  Comm. Barefoot 
seconded.  Two aye votes and motion carried.         
 
             
       Chairman 
      
County Clerk 
 
************************************************************************************** 


